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Ml\ Raymond J. Woodrow
Fr••ident
Prlneeton University
P. 0,: .Bcm 36
Frlneetmt. N.J, G854G

D¢atRay:

Enclosed you will find a C()PY of theSUPA questionrulire which accompanied
yout letter of O¢tober 7, We regrettbe long delay in getting this back to
you but otltill¥' activities had to t8keprecedence,

I . '. •

We sltould point out that the questionnaire was filled Ollt on behalf Of the
institution and not from WA.RF's position since manY of tbe questions do
not directly pertain to WARF's oPil\ratlons and poliCies,

Very truly yours~

Howard W, Bremer
Patent Counsel
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